DATE: October 7, 2020

AGENDA ITEM # 3

TO: Library Commission
FROM: Jaime Chew, Staff Liaison

SUBJECT: Commission Reorganization

RECOMMENDATION:

Reorganize to select a Chair and Vice Chair to serve through September 2022

BACKGROUND

Each year, the Library Commission reorganizes to choose a Chair and Vice Chair to serve a 1 year
term. The new Chair and Vice Chair would begin their term in October 2021 and end in September
2022.

DISCUSSION

The Library Commission will need to discuss and approve the reorganization of the Chair and Vice
Chair to serve through September 2022.
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